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Fax (360) 587-3852 (360) 753-7012
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Richard A. Finnigan
{360) 956-7001

rickfinn@localaccess.com

Candace Shofstall

July 25, 2012

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Mr. David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW
Olympia, WA 98504-7250
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Re: Amendment to Traffic Exchange Agreement Between Hat Island
Telephone Company and AT&T Wireless Services, Inc., d/b/a AT&T
Mobility - Docket No. UT-043095

Dear Mr. Danner:

Attached you will find the above-referenced Amendment to the Traffic Exchange

Agreement entered into between Hat Island Telephone Company and AT&T Wireless
Services, Inc., d/b/a AT&T Mobility.

Thank you for your attention to the attached.
si /]
.4’//

) ; ! . ;“j
RICHARD A. FINNIGAN
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Enclosures
cc: Sheila Paananen (via e-mail)
Mary Posz (via e-mail)
Bruce Russell (via e-mail)
Rob Snyder (via e-mail)



